
E-mail Thread — “Money”

*Jay Kister (Infinity / iLend Services) and Jan Wallace · June 14–15, 2006
Produced from the Jan Wallace e-mail corpus (emails_wallace)*

From: Jan Wallace (janwallace@att.net) **To:** Jay Kister (jay@ilendservices.com) **Date:** Thursday, June 15, 2006 **Subject:** RE: Money

Jay lets talk about the process tomorrow

Cheers jan

****—Original Message—****

****From:**** Jay Kister (jay@ilendservices.com) ****Sent:**** Wednesday, June 14, 2006 9:31 PM
****To:**** Jan Wallace ****Subject:**** Money

I believe I have secured the 250K, but it isn't very cheap money and will need to be replaced quickly. But for what it will accomplish for us very quickly I believe it will be more than worth it and I know you agree with that. I am going to coordinate with the CPA so that the audit runs smoothly with this. but this will be my understanding of how the transaction will go and please correct me if I am wrong. I will get the 250K I will then wire it to SDI from Infinity Lending Services, Inc. They will then immediately be place in the Secured Lending Account with Wells Fargo. The CPA can do his Verification and Audit. I then transfer the money out and return it to its place and everything has been accomplished.

I hope I got this right and if so this will all be happening next week.

Thank you, Jay Kister

jan wallace

From: jan wallace
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 4:05 AM
To: 'jay@ilendservices.com'
Subject: RE: Money

Jay lets talk about the process tomorrow
Cheers
jan

--Original Message--

From: Jay Kister [mailto:jay@ilendservices.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 9:31 PM
To: Jan Wallace
Subject: Money

I believe I have secured the 250K, but it isn't very cheep money and will need to be replaced quickly. But for what it will accomplish for us very quickly I believe it will be more than worth it and I know you agree with that. I am going to coordinate with the CPA so that the audit runs smoothly with this. but this will be my understanding of how the transaction will go and please correct me if I am wrong. I will get the 250K I will then wire it to SDI from Infinity Lending Services, Inc. They will then immediately be place in the Secured Lending Account with Wells Fargo. The CPA can do his Verification and Audit. I then transfer the money out and return it to its place and everything has been accomplished.

I hope I got this right and if so this will all be happening next week.

Thank you,
Jay Kister

Full Message Headers

Status: R0
From: "jan wallace" <janwallace@att.net>
Subject: RE: Money
To: 'jay@ilendservices.com'
Date: Thu, 15 Jun 2006 08:05:03 +0000
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="--boundary-LibPST-iamunique-1841072433_-_-"